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Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
APPLICATION BY EQUINOR NEW ENERGY LIMITED FOR AN ORDER GRANTING 
DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR THE SHERINGHAM SHOAL OFFSHORE WIND 
FARM EXTENSION PROJECT AND DUDGEON OFFSHORE WIND FARM 
EXTENSION PROJECT THE EXAMINING AUTHORITY’S WRITTEN QUESTIONS 
AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (WQ3) 
 
Thank you for consulting with us on the Examining Authority’s Second Written Questions 
which was received 26 May 2023. 
 
This response is sent early due to the Environment Agency’s project manager’s absence 
on leave from 9 June 2023. 
 
As there was only one question for the Environment Agency we have not tabulated this 
response. 
 
Q3.24.4.1 
The Environment Agency’s revised and updated standard Protective Provisions were 
forwarded to the Applicant’s legal representatives on 12 May 2023. The Applicant’s 
representative has forwarded a response this morning (8 June 2023) to our legal team. 
Currently is not possible to comment until we have adequate time to consider these. We 
will advise the ExA of our position following review and further engagement with the 
Applicant’s representatives. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
Barbara Moss-Taylor 
Sustainable Places - Planning Specialist 
 
Direct dial 020847 48010 
Direct e-mail barbara.moss-taylor@environment-agency.gov.uk 
Team e-mail Planning.EastAnglia@environment-agency.gov.uk 
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